

# November 14, 2016 – Community Council Minutes

## Stansbury Elementary

### School Community Council

Meetings are held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of each Month: 9/12, 10/10, 11/14, 12/12, 1/9, 2/13, 3/13, 4/10, 5/8 at 10:00 in the Conference Room #A7

Principal	Employee	Ernie Broderick	<a href="mailto:edbroderick@graniteschools.org">edbroderick@graniteschools.org</a> 385-646-5032
Chair	Parent	Ericka Nunez	<a href="mailto:nunezjeda07@gmail.com">nunezjeda07@gmail.com</a> 801-696-0832
Vice-Chair	Employee	Zach Roundy	<a href="mailto:zroundy@graniteschools.org">zroundy@graniteschools.org</a> 385-646-5032
Member	Parent	Nunila Andrade	<a href="mailto:nunilaandrade@yahoo.com">nunilaandrade@yahoo.com</a> 760-774-4880
Member	Parent	Rocio Ortiz	<a href="mailto:rociortiz80@gmail.com">rociortiz80@gmail.com</a> 801-953-8025
Member	Parent	Kenia Mejia	<a href="mailto:0lyt33@yahoo.com">0lyt33@yahoo.com</a> 801-410-2909

Member	Parent	Camyl Sugia	<a href="mailto:camylm@yahoo.com">camylm@yahoo.com</a> 801-895-1386
Member	Parent	Daisy Villianueva	801-205-9841
Member	Parent	Terecita Vazquez	801-577-0019
Member	Parent	Diana Gonzalez	801-870-4364
Member	Parent	Margarita Gonzalez	801-870-4675
Member	Employee	Pat Burton	<a href="mailto:pburton@graniteschools.org">pburton@graniteschools.org</a> 385-646-5032
Member	Employee	Cori Hauser	<a href="mailto:chauser@graniteschools.org">chauser@graniteschools.org</a> 385-646-5032
Member	Employee	Maria Teresa Martinez	<a href="mailto:mtmartinez1@graniteschools.org">mtmartinez1@graniteschools.org</a> 385-646-5032
Member	Employee	Cheryl Thorup	<a href="mailto:cthорup@graniteschools.org">cthорup@graniteschools.org</a> 385-646-5032
Member	Employee	Janie Liston	<a href="mailto:jliston@graniteschools.org">jliston@graniteschools.org</a> 385-646-5032

Member

Employee

Victoria Nereida

[nereidav92544@gmail.com](mailto:nereidav92544@gmail.com)  
801-837-5870

## **Stansbury Elementary Community Council Meeting Notes**

Date: November 14, 2016

In Attendance:

Zach Roundy, Co-Chairperson, Teacher

Ernie Broderick, Principal

Allison Banks, Assistant Principal

Rocio Oriz, Parent

Nunila Andrade, Parent

Catalina Moreno, Parent

Nereida Victoria Castan, Parent

Janie Liston, Staff

Pat Burton, Staff

Teresa Martinez, Staff

### 1. Council Roster:

Zach Roundy will update the roster to reflect the current council members. Teresa Martinez will contact council members who are not attending will be notified to see if they wish to remain on the council

## 2. PTA Report:

Jennifer Harris, our family center coordinator, is currently filling the role of PTA president until a community member can be found to fill the position. Members were asked to assist in finding someone to be our PTA president.

## 3. Sub for Santa:

Shari Harwood, our school counselor, is coordinating the Sub for Santa needs. If there are families who are in need she should be notified. We have lost the services of Vickie Afemata, who spearheaded the efforts in the past, to a full time job. We have fewer resources and less help than we have had in past years, so if anyone has contacts who would like to assist with Sub for Santa, they should contact Shari Harwood.

## 4. Staff Openings:

We are still looking for someone who is fluent in Spanish to be a translator/family center aide and we still need a night custodian. The custodial position requires a high school diploma and at least 1 year of full time custodial experience. If anyone is interested in either position, they should contact administration

## 5. Student Safety:

Patrons are still using the delivery drive area to drop off/pick up students. This continues to be a safety hazard for students. We will set up cones both morning and afternoon to block access. The cones will be set up

by the custodian in the AM and by parent volunteers in the PM. Mr. Broderick will gather the needed supplies and train the volunteers.

Mrs. Banks put out a plea to families to organize walking groups to help cut down on the number of cars coming each morning and night. There were concerns about walking in the winter because of icy conditions.

Parent are concerned about the traffic on 2700 West and the disregard for the school zone. Ernie will contact the traffic enforcement people and ask for some assistance. He will, also, ask about crossing lights that trigger when someone enters the crosswalk at any time.

Administration will prepare a letter to all the families about our safety concerns. The letter will be reviewed in the next Community Council meeting and set to all families from the Council

## 6. Technology:

Chromebooks have been purchased for placement in 7 additional classrooms. Every student in those classrooms will have a Chromebook for use daily. We, also, have obtained 4 additional lap top carts that will be allocated to classrooms shortly. Mr. Broderick stated that if the use of the Chromebooks is successful, our goal at Stansbury is to have a one to one, student to computer ratio within the next couple of years. He reminded the parents that our reading (Wonders) and math (Go Math) programs both have technology components that students can use in school and at home.

Meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM

Next Meeting: December 12, 2016